From: Clay DeCell

To: Jeanette Spriggs
Subject: RE: Notification of Consummation, IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20140523-00387
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:10:49 PM

Could you change the licensee in IBFS for File No. SES-LIC-20140411-00284 to read “Tampnet Inc.”?

My IBFS password has expired again, and | think I've gone well past my brownie points with Kathleen
asking her to reset it a dozen or so times already...

From: Class, Edgar [mailto:EClass@wileyrein.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Karl Kensinger <Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov>; Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>; Clay
DeCell <Clay.DeCell@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: Notification of Consummation, IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20140523-00387

Karl, thank you for looping in Jeanette Spriggs and Clay DeCell.

Jeanette and Clay: For ease of reference, | am attaching the documents | included in my initial
inquiry to Karl on April 4, 2018. | look forward to hearing from you. Have a great day.

All the best,
Edgar

Edgar Class | Attorney at Law
1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
T:202.719.7504 | eclass@wileyrein.com

wileyrein.com | Bio
LinkedIn Twitter

From: Karl Kensinger [mailto:Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Class, Edgar <EClass@wileyrein.com>

Cc: Jeanette Spriggs <Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov>; Clay DeCell <Clay.DeCell@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Notification of Consummation, IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20140523-00387

Adding Jeanette Spriggs and Clay DeCell.

From: Class, Edgar [mailto:EClass@wileyrein.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Karl Kensinger <Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov>
Subject: Notification of Consummation, IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20140523-00387

Hi Karl:
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Good morning. |just wanted to follow up on my email below. If | should speak with someone else, |
would really appreciate it if you can point me in the right direction.

Thank you very much!
Edgar

Edgar Class | Attorney at Law
Wiley Rein LLP
1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006

T:202.719.7504 | eclass@wileyrein.com
www.wileyrein.com | Bio | LinkedIn | Twitter

From: Class, Edgar
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov
Subject: RE: Notification of Consummation, IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20140523-00387

Dear Karl:

| hope this email finds you well. | write to see if you can assist me with what | hope is an
administrative matter. This relates to updating the correct name of the licensee of an ESV license.

On May 23, 2014, AirTap (assignor) and Tampnet (assignee) filed an application with the FCC for
authorization to assign a VSAT license with call sign E100138, from AirTap to Tampnet (File No. SES-
ASG-20140523-00387). Copy of the FCC application is attached.

Because the deal involved the sale of all of AirTap’s assets, the parties requested in the application
that Commission approval include authority for Tampnet to be assigned any authorization issued to
AirTap while the transaction was pending before the Commission and the period required for
consummation of the transaction. In this regard, the application specifically mentioned a pending
application for an ESV license (call sign E140042) that AirTap had filed with the Commission on April
11, 2014, and that was placed on Public Notice as accepted for filing on April 23, 2014. See Exhibit F
to the Application, page 2 and footnote 2.

On March 29, 2014, during the pendency of the assignment application, the Commission granted
AirTap’s application for the ESV license. On August 1, 2014, the parties closed on the transaction.
On August 5, 2014, Tampnet notified the Commission that the deal had been consummated. The
Notification of Consummation is attached. In the Notice, Tampnet also informed the Commission
that the ESV application had been granted on March 29, 2014, and requested the Commission’s
records be updated.

The ESV authorization (copy of authorization attached) is still in AirTap’s name. We hope the
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Commission can update the name of the EVS licensee to Tampnet Inc.

Can you please advise as to what we need to know do to accomplish this? Let me know if you prefer
to discuss by phone

Thank you very much!
Edgar

Edgar Class | Attorney at Law
1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
T:202.719.7504 | eclass@wileyrein.com

wileyrein.com | Bio
LinkedIn Twitter

From: Class, Edgar
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2014 9:17 PM

To: Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov
Subject: Notification of Consummation, IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20140523-00387

Hi Karl:

Attached please find a courtesy copy of a Notification of Consummation filed
with the FCC through IBFS yesterday for the application seeking authorization
for the transaction contemplated by the Assignment Application with File No.
SES-ASG-INTR2014-00992. Please note that the Notification indicates that
AirTap Communications LLC and Tampnet Inc. closed the transaction whereby
AirTap assigned to Tampnet: (1) earth station E100138, which was licensed to
AirTap prior to the filing of the assignment application; and (2) earth station
E140042, which was granted to AirTap during the pendency of the Assignment
Application.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Edgar

Edgar Class
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Wiley Rein LLP

1776 K Street NW
Washington DC 20006
T:202.719.7504
F:202.719.7049

Email: eclass@wileyrein.com

From: Class, Edgar
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 10:20 AM

To: Linda Ray (Linda.Ray@fcc.gov); Karl.Kensinger@fcc.gov

Subject: Assignment Applications

Linda and Karl:

| hope you are doing well. | write to inform you that, on Friday, May 23, AirTap
Communications, LLC and Tampnet Inc. filed:

1. FCC Form 603 seeking authorization to assign 37 Microwave
Industrial/Business Pool licenses and one 3650-3700 MHz license, which
operate on a non-common carrier basis, from AirTap to Tampnet (ULS File No.
0006297445).

2. FCC Form 312 seeking authorization to assign a VSAT license (Call Sign
E100138) from AirTap to Tampnet. E100138 is authorized as a non-common
carrier station (File No. SES-ASG-INTR2014-00992).

On behalf of Tampnet, attached please find courtesy copies of the
applications. We are hoping that these applications will be placed on public
notice this week.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Best regards,
Edgar
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Edgar Class

Wiley Rein LLP

1776 K Street NW
Washington DC 20006
T:202.719.7504
F:202.719.7049

Email: eclass@wileyrein.com

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an
attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message.
Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately

by sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com.
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